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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS REGARDING 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) NO. 23-0002 

PEST CONTROL SERVICES 
 

1. Is pricing from a previous vendor who performed these services available to share? 

 Yes, please click here to view the current Contract. The scope of work may differ from the new Contract 
scope.  

2. How many Airfield Electrical Vaults are there at Memphis International? 

 There are four electrical vaults.  

3. Are the current rodent bait stations owned by MSCAA? Or are we to assume that current provider owns them 
and will remove them if not awarded. 

 MSCAA owns the current bait stations in use. The new Contract holder will be responsible for placing 
new stations where they feel necessary.  

4. How many break rooms / Locker rooms are in the terminal, including those used by airlines? 

 There are approximately 15 - 20 break and locker rooms.  

5. Does MSCAA have an Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Manual that they have adopted with established 
thresholds? Or is it up to the contractor to establish their own? 

 MSCAA does not have an Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Manual. It is up to the contractor.  

 Questions are listed as submitted, company names are withheld. 

 

https://www.dropbox.com/s/tqwyamha8oeg9ka/Copy-Contract%20Nu%20Era.pdf?dl=0
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